

Digital MD-IDEX MEETING SESSIONS

Distributor Member

Digital MD-IDEX 14 – 17 September 2020







TABLE OF CONTENTS

Company	Page
a+s vertriebs gmbh	4
Acorn Industrial Services Ltd (branch of Axel Johnson International)	4
BDI Europe Ltd	5
Bell d.o.o. (branch of Axel Johnson International)	5
Beltimport LLC	6
Brd. Klee A/S	6
Bruin Aandrijftechniek B.V.	7
Carter Bearings Limited	7
CIR	8
Contra Praha s.r.o.	8
Distag QCS (UK) Ltd	8
Epidor, S.A.U	9
Juncor S.A	10
Kouimtzis S.A	11
Leco Impex SRL	11
Ludwig Meister GmbH & Co. KG	12
MARGO spolka z ograniczona odpowiedzialnoscia sp.k	12
Mineral Circles Bearings	13
Mondial S.p.A.	13
Nomo Kullager AB	14
Otto Olsen AS	14
PIEL & SCHLEMBACH GmbH & Co. KG	15
PTM Industries Inc.	15
Prema S.A.	16
QUAY BHU Sp. z o.o	16
Rekvisitt AS	16
Rima S.p.A.	17
Rindus NV	17
Rodamientos Feyc S.A.	18
Scala S.p.A.	18

EPTDA DIGITAL 20 SUMMIT20

Silkar Endaş Endüstriyel Güç Aktarım ve Teknoloji A.Ş	. 19
SkaMa - E. Scazikis - L. Marangos S.A	19
SKS Mekaniikka Oy (branch of Axel Johnson International)	20
Sociedad Industrial de Transmisiones S.A	20
TRM SRL	21
ÜNLÜ TEKNİK Rulman Tic. Ve San. AŞ	22
YTM-Industrial Oy	23

* Bold text: New member



a+s vertriebs gmbh

Jenfelder Str. 74 22045 Hamburg Germany Phone: +49- (0) 40 / 679467-0 http://www.aunds-vertrieb.de

A+s is a company from Hamburg, Germany. Founded in 1978 we started as a service center for sales and distribution of Stieber Freewheels. Since then our company developed to a specialist in power transmission products. For over 40 years we have been very successful in the market and represent many products of well known, mostly German manufacturers in the North Germany.

Acorn Industrial Services Ltd (branch of Axel Johnson International)

Unit A, Denby Way, Hellaby Industrial Estate S66 8HR Rotherham, South Yorkshire UK Phone: +44 (0)1709 789 933 http://www.acorn-ind.co.uk

ACORN® is one of Europe's largest stockists of bearings, power transmission products, linear motion systems and maintenance equipment. With over thirty years' experience in distribution, Acorn has built an unrivalled reputation for outstanding customer service, product choice and customer solutions. Over six million MRO items, by world leading manufacturers, are held in our central distribution centre in Rotherham. Leading brands such as: CONTITECH, FREUDENBERG, HUTCHINSON, IWIS, KTR, NSK, RADICON, RBC, RENOLD, REXNORD, RHP, RINGFEDER, ROLLON, RULAND, SKF, THK, TIMKEN. Computerised links to manufacturers' stocks also provide thousands more products within easy reach. We offer a fast, efficient response to your enquiries and orders, and can despatch most orders from stock the same day to anywhere in the world. Dedicated divisions for bearings, power transmission, couplings and linear motion systems are also in place with expert product managers on hand for onsite visits and to provide technical help and advice.



BDI Europe Ltd.

Ezred u. 2. B2/1. 1044 Budapest Hungary Phone: +36 12311010 http://www.bdiworldwide.com

BDI is a global leading industrial product distributor and service provider to manufacturing companies throughout the world, with 142 branches in 15 countries. Established in 1935, BDI is a privately held company which has experienced tremendous growth and expansion over the past 60 years and is now servicing markets globally in the USA, Canada, Mexico, China, India and across Europe. BDI's growth is attributed to their dedication to customer service excellence and their global vision. Expansion is accomplished with acquisitions and new branch openings including the new operations under development in The Netherlands, Belgium and France. BDI offers value added services based on product and technical knowledge.

BDI's highly trained engineers are working closely with customers to increase productivity by reducing downtime. BDI's commitments to customer service and technical expertise have been the trademark of their success and global expansion. Through long term partnership with global customers BDI has acquired a worldwide experience in terms of integrated service solutions. Through continued product training and the latest product development information, they are able to bring added value to every customer's need.

Bell d.o.o. (branch of Axel Johnson International)

Ptujska cesta 13 2204 Miklavz na Dravskem polju Slovenija Phone: 00386-2-629-69-20 www.bell.si

Bell d.o.o. is a Slovenian sales and service company. It has a tradition of successful business for over 30 years. As a competent partner and supplier, it is in almost every industry branch.

Represents and sells products of quality manufacturers and provides professional assistance with installation, use and maintenance. With more than 25 contract manufacturers provide a wide range of products in the field of bearing, sealing and drive technology, linear motion, power transmission, internal combustion engine engineering, etc. Service and repair is also part of the offer. For customers and endusers they have developed a training program in various fields.

Since its founding in 1989 as a family company, it has been experiencing steady growth and development. At the end of 2019, they became part of the global industrial group Axel Johnson International.



Beltimport LLC Pyrohivskyi Shliakh 34A 03083 Kyiv Ukraine Phone: +38 0444909297 www.beltimport.ua

The company Beltimport LLC was founded in 1996, and today they are a leading distributor of high quality drive and conveyor elements on the Ukrainian market.

Beltimport supplies products from leading European and international manufacturers, whose names are associated with quality and innovations. Today, their company has dealer contracts with more than 100 manufacturers.

They have a wealth of experience and knowledge about the products they supply, for many applications in different industries. They are strong due to their team of professionals, their extensive network of branch offices in Ukraine, the local assembling and service center for gear motors. Their strength comes also from their well-stocked warehouse with different types of power transmission products such as conveyor belts, chains, gearboxes and motors and their workshop where they can make different processing operations with the products (such as cutting, splicing, applying of profiles and sidewalls, assembling motors with gearboxes etc). Their mission is to help as many people as possible to understand the word "effectiveness".

Their experience, expertise and enthusiasm ensure that the most effective products and services for industrial components are provided to their clients, several factories and manufacturing companies. With this, Beltimport provides their customers with additional benefits in competitiveness, reliability and safety.

Brd. Klee A/S

Gadagervej 11 2620 Albertslund Denmark Phone: 004543868333 http://www.klee.dk

Brd. Klee is a Danish engineering and trading company founded in 1944. We supply machine parts, open transmissions, linear motion, gears, couplings, pneumatics, motors and electric parts. We have more than 60 employees in-house and a network of 50 dealerships supplying the industry 24/7. More than 750,000 technical articles can be found at www.klee.dk. Brd. Klee has a subsidiary in Taiwan (Klee Engineering Ltd.) and in China (Klee Industrial Trading Shanghai Ltd.) from which high quality side channel blowers, pumps and motors are offered. For more information, please visit: www.klee.com.tw

EPTDA

Bruin Aandrijftechniek B.V. Diamantweg 37 1812 RC Alkmaar The Netherlands Phone: +31725646725

https://www.bruinaandrijftechniek.nl/

Bruin Aandrijftechniek B.V. is specialized in mechanical drive technology and leading in the north of Holland. We are autorized distributors of branded brands such as INA/FAG, Optibelt and Tsubaki. In our own workshop we have the ability to provide our products with a processing according to customer specification. By following specific training, our sales staff are also able to solve any driving problem. This and our large stock made us a strong player in the field of drive technology.

Carter Bearings Limited

Unit 7, Isis Court, Wyndyke Furlong OX14 1DZ Abingdon Oxfordshire UK Phone: 07599 516240 www.carterbearings.co.uk

Carter Manufacturing's value is demonstrated by our ability to provide Custom Bearing assemblies with demanding, precise dimensional tolerances into the Industrial & Aerospace market.

Producing samples from a sketch, blueprint or by reverse engineering, our In-house Engineering group can provide an assembly to fit your individual requirements.

Carter utilizes cutting edge technology to deliver novel solutions into the: Aerospace, Space, SatCom, Defence, Cryogenic, Ultra High Vacuum, Robotic, Nuclear, Semiconductor, Pharmaceutical & other challenging markets.

Carter is registered both in the UK & Spain & are accredited to ISO9001 including AS9120 RevB Quality Certificates ensure the highest possible standards are implemented.

Product Range Specialties:

- Exotic Bearings

Ultra Thin Section, Ceramic, Hybrid, Plastic, Extreme Speed, Extreme Temperature, Extremely Low Torque, Aluminium Lightweight Slewing Rings, Custom Manufacture & Application Engineering Support.

- Precision Needle Bearing Cam Followers & Yoke Rollers.

Extensive specialist Precision Range providing exact dimensional equivalents to bearings manufactured by such companies as: Kaydon, McGill, Torrington, RBC, Smith & Osborn.

- Custom Engineered Bearing Manufacture.

Carter Manufacturing Limited is the European Master Distributor for Napoleon Engineering Services (NES) an US Specialist bearing manufacturer known for their competence & ability in delivering non-standard, unique & customised bearings, also from specialist materials (including: ceramic & hi grade steels) whether as a one-off urgent requirement against short lead times or for ongoing demand.

Find out more: www.cartermanufacturing.co.uk



CIR

80 rue Jacques Babinet / BP 54769 31047 Toulouse France Phone:+33 561435252 http://www.cir.fr

CIR is a specialist in distribution for power transmission components, strongly implanted in the Southwest region of France. CIR employs over 250 people in more than 12 agencies with available stock. CIR is also a founder member of FAIR Group, French leader of technical trade in power transmission with its 90 agencies.

Contra Praha s.r.o.

Pod Terebkou 1236/9 140 00 Prague Czech Republic Phone: +420244001153 http://www.contra.cz

The Czech company CONTRA was founded 22 years ago and since its start has been specializing in everything related to chain transmission. We supply highly professional technical solutions for applications with roller chains, conveyor chains and cable carriers. We cooperate with traditional and well-known European and world producers of quality products. Our technical department develops solution in accordance with the customer's requirements. We design and produce attachments for special chains. We make equipment and tools which we sell all over the world. We make our own sprockets CRS with a special design of teeth to maximise the life of the chain transmission. During our work we implement and maintain a quality management system ISO. We don't just sell products, we provide solutions, and with our partners we keep long-term partnerships sharing with them our knowledge and expertise.

Distag QCS (UK) Ltd

Unit 24 Farthing Road Industrial Estate IP1 5AP Ipswich Suffolk UK Phone: 441473744612 http://www.distag.com

Distag QCS are importers/ manufacturers and national wholesale distributors of engineering and associated components. They have a 28 year history of supplying distributors and leading manufacturers in the UK and Ireland.

Distag QCS are the exclusive distributors in the UK for PIX V-Belts; Flexepulse Hose; Sugiyama Chain; Flexequip and Larga hydraulic fittings; the Powerdrive PT range, which includes Roller Chain, Sprockets, Pulleys and other metal PT items. They are also one of the largest suppliers of Trailer Components in the UK and Ireland, as exclusive distributors for HO's Unite Ltd. In addition to these standard products, Distag offers a full outsourcing solution for bespoke engineering components, and work with many blue chip OEMs across the UK & Ireland.

Distag QCS are committed to offering quality component solutions, with a strong value proposition, and to forging strong long-term relationships with our partners.



Epidor, S.A.U

P.I. Els Batzacs. C/ Xops, 5 08185 Lliçà de Vall, Barcelona Spain Phone: +34 938641111 http://www.epidor.com

EPIDOR Technical Distribution is a specialist company, leader in the distribution of high-quality products and services for the industry and is present throughout Spain and Portugal.

With its clear vocation to service and proximity to its more than 12.500 industrial customers, EPIDOR Technical Distribution includes all of the products and services of the five product specialties of its Group EPI INDUSTRIES Family of Companies: Power Transmission and Motion Control, Mechanical Seals, Sealing, Maintenance Products and Fasteners.

This wide range of solutions is further enhanced by the specific development of proximity logistics and technical services that allow our customers to manufacture more competitive products and develop more efficient production processes.

Customer proximity is achieved through a multi-channel strategy with resources distributed throughout the country, through Branches, Stores and Associated Distributors, telephone assistance and online service through our extranet.

Since 1965, EPIDOR Technical Distribution has accumulated a significant base of international premium suppliers together with a rich portfolio of niche specialized manufacturers, which has ended in an extensive response capacity to customer needs. Additionally, EPIDOR Technical Distribution has developed inside product and service expertise including capacity for designing and produce its own products and solutions for customer applications and delivering Inventory Management Systems such as vending machines and two bins Kan Ban solutions for MRO and OEM requirements.



Juncor S.A. Rua Antonio Da Silva Marinho Nr 66 4100-063 Porto Portugal Phone: +351226197360 http://www.juncor.pt

JUNCOR has costumers in all industry areas, from food and beverage to transports, going through fluid technology, inert exploration and processing, mining, metallurgy, pulp and paper, machine tools, mechatronics, among others.

Our solutions enable performance improvement without compromising the processes; experiencing a state of satisfaction truly distinguished – helping on building up consistent and strong processes which creats savings, in various manners, being this a competitive advantage.

JUNCOR was established in 1976, being the core business transmission and conveyor belts (currently produced in rubber, PVC, PU and metal) – both reselling and tailor-made – and some other industrial accessories. One of the main successful factors coming from the very begining was the close connection to the best manufacturers worldwide, as Optibelt, Contitech, Iwis, Schaeffler (INA / FAG) and Siemens Flender, etc.

Over time and as business progressed, JUNCOR added some other products to the portfolio, among which are: Belt Pulleys, Transmission and Transport Chains and Sprockets, Gears, Bearings and related, Linear Motion, Couplings and Motors, Centralized Lubrication Systems, Motor Bases and Vibration Isolation Technology.

At present, the company distinguishes by its wide range of services, which complements the product portfolio: Vulcanization, 24 Service, Transmission Calculations, Training, Project, Reconditioning, Conveyors, Technical Consultancy, CE Certification and B2B Portal.

JUNCOR's structure is supported upon two fundamental grounds:

1) A dynamic and always updated Sales Force;

2) Customized performance on the product supplied .

JUNCOR is acrediated on Quality Systems, according to NP EN ISO 9001:2015 on standard and hygiene, Environment according to NP EN ISO 14001:2015 and health and safety at work according to OHSAS 18001:2007 and NP 4397:2008 standards.

From the headquarters, in Porto (north) and from the branch in Montijo (south), JUNCOR is able to cover all the Portuguese territory while attending, abroad markets such as Angola and Mozambique. With an efficient technical and commercial attitude, JUNCOR proceeds adding movement to your business.

EPTDA

Kouimtzis S.A. P.O. Box 71 574 00 Sindos, Thessaloniki Greece Phone: + 30 2310796970 http://www.kouimtzis.gr

Kouimtzis S.A. was founded in 1936. The company is located in Thessaloniki, with its warehouse which exceeds 7,000 sq.m., being home to more than 30,000 different articles. It operates solely as a wholesaler with a leading aftermarket network. Kouimtzis S.A. specializes in agri-industry, agri-machinery and OEM support by providing its customers with mechanical engineering service of the best quality by its highly experienced team. Being an EN ISO 9001:2008 certified company, Kouimtzis S.A. is an authorized distributor for Timken, Gates, iwis, Continental-Contitech and other major manufacturers of Power Transmission and Hydraulics components.

Leco Impex SRL Str. Gheorghe Doja nr. 260 540236 Tirgu Mures, Mures Romania Phone: +40 265253110 www.leco.ro

Leco Impex SRL is one of the leading distributors of industrial and agricultural maintenance equipment for the after-market in Romania. We target especially industrial and agricultural production units as well as shops in the Transylvania region and around the country. They operate in four different locations - Tîrgu Mures (headquarter), Cristesti (Agro divison), Bistriţa and Sibiu - and within a complex distribution network covering Cluj, Alba, Satu Mare, Baia Mare, Harghita, Covasna and Braşov counties. Their company was founded in 1992. Since then, we have continuously improved their business portfolio and expanded their product range & brand variety. Over the years, we have founded a strategic and efficient working system accompanied by a dynamic team in order to meet their customers' needs. Their primary brands: SKF, KOYO, DONGHUA, TOTAL, LUBRIFIN, GATES, FESTO, MEGADYNE, REXNORD, LOCTITE, DICHTOMATIK, BOSCH, GUTMAN, METALWORK, etc. Thanks to our 20 years' experience in this field we are able to adapt with ease to our customers' needs and desires. Depending on the customers preferences, Leco can provide you with premium quality brands and services as well as lower priced ones.

Ludwig Meister GmbH & Co. KG

EPTDA

Otto-Hahn-Strasse 11 85221 Dachau Germany Phone: +49813133310 http://www.ludwigmeister.de

Ludwig Meister is a technical distributor and is specialized in products and services for the engineering industry. Therefore Ludwig Meister works with manufacturers and their brands, which stand for highest functionality, durable quality and profitability. The product range comprises power transmission, fluidics and tools, as well as other associated products.

Quality is a top priority for Ludwig Meister. For sustainable success, service quality must be matched by product quality as well as recommendations for their proper use. Besides the intense concern for the products and their application, Ludwig Meister considers highest level IT-based process engineering as a core competence. To be successful in the market, the highest demand on products, services and IT is backed up by advanced logistic services. Ludwig Meister's new logistic centre is fully focused on the needs of their customers. From the incoming to the outgoing goods booking all logistic processes have one goal: To send the orders in the right package with the right label as quick as possible. The heart of Ludwig Meister logistic centre is their innovative storage system. Highly automated it permits the same-day delivery of all orders. This is what we call logistics for winners! To serve customers all over Germany and in Europe, Ludwig Meister is a founding member of the ONE cooperative venture. This cooperation offers a German- and European-wide network for procurement of mechanical spare parts and for the services associated with them. Ludwig Meister – Partner for the industry!

MARGO spolka z ograniczona odpowiedzialnoscia sp.k.

Studzienna 60 87-100 Torun Kujawsko-Pomorskie Poland Phone: +48566972000 www.phumargo.pl

The MARGO company has been on the Polish bearings market for over 20 years. In their stocks they have over 47,000 items, with a wide choice of power transmission items such as bearings, block housings, fasteners, belts and pulleys, chains and sprockets, electric motors, gearboxes, couplings, linear motion items, pneumatic controls, oil seals, greases and grease dispensers, assembly and disassembly tools, measurement instruments and many more. They also offer technical and design advice, maintenance services, diagnostics and entire training package. As they are a distributor of major manufacturers like Timken, NSK-RHP, Schaeffler, Koyo, FYH, IKO, STM-GSM, Renold, Optpibelt, KTR, ABB, Hiwin, Bosch-Rexroth, Aventics, Garlock, Simatec, OLI and Resatec, they are always able to offer the highest-quality goods to their customers on favourable terms. Enhanced logistic facilities and online communication with their suppliers enable fast processing of orders. Their authorised suppliers arrange training programmes on selecting bearings and their sizes, assembly, disassembly, lubrication and inspection for their customers. Margo also offers tools for the assembly and servicing of bearings, as well as measuring and monitoring instruments to diagnose bearing operations. They conduct servicing activity throughout Poland.

Mineral Circles Bearings

Jebel Ali Free Zone P.O. Box: 27691 Dubai United Arab Emirates Phone: +971 4 886 5100 www.mcb.ae/en

Dubai based Mineral Circles Bearings (MCB) is the authorized distributor of quality OEM brands (NTN, SNR, MBS, ILJIN, KBC, Musashi, SKF) as well as the trusted manufacturer of its own cost efficient brand also known as MCB.

EPTDA

Established in 1984, MCB has transformed itself from MEA's leading supplier of bearings, grease, tools, oil seals, universal joints, and cv joints to a company with an international approach to sales, marketing, logistics, and technical distribution. With 13 spoken languages, its diverse workforce, headed by seasoned industry experts and in-house engineers, caters to providing world class customer experience to over 65 countries.

With a head office in Jebel Ali Free Zone (Jafza), its branches and subsidiary are located in Deira, Dubai as well as throughout the Middle East, Africa, East Asia, and Europe. Today, MCB continuously innovates its processes, systems, and business model to meet the technological advancements of Industry 4.0.

For more details, please visit www.mcb.ae.

Mondial S.p.A.

Via G. Keplero, 18 20124 Milan Italy Phone: +390266810213 http://www.mondial.it

Founded in 1946, Mondial S.p.A. is one of the major distributors of power transmission components and an important manufacturer of special products. Mondial headquarters is located in Milan with a branch office in Bologna and three logistic sites in Lainate (Milan), Piacenza and Bologna.

Mondial S.p.A. is the parent company of Mondial Group to which belong different subsidiaries. Among them to mention is Unitec, a manufacturing company, devoted to the design and production of custom-made bearings for machine tools, steel mill plants and general industry.

The Mondial Group philosophy is to invest constantly in quality, innovation and skilled personnel in order to deliver the right product at the right time. This applies to products as well as to services, since the customer's requirements and satisfaction are top priority for the Mondial Group.

Nomo Kullager AB

Gribbylundsvagen 2, Box 510 183 25 Taby Sweden Phone: +46 86302800 www.nomo.se

We are the largest independent importer of bearings in the Nordic area and we represent leading and world class manufacturers within bearings, power transmission & seals. Nomo was established in 1948, and we are certified for ISO 9001:2008 since 1996 and certified according to ISO 14001:2004 since 2006. We have sub-distributors all over the region. Our range of customers includes the entire Nordic industry. We have over 120 employees and an annual turnover of approximately € 44 million. Our head office is situated in Täby, north of Stockholm with branch offices in Gothenburg, Malmö, Avesta, Borlänge and also in Smørum in Denmark, Ålesund in Norway and Pori, Helsinki, Turku and Oulu in Finland. We have thousands of different products in stock ready for delivery.

EPTDA

Otto Olsen AS

Nesgata 19, P.O.Box 44 2004 Lillestrom Norway Phone: +47 63890800 www.oo.no

Otto Olsen AS is a private company that was established in 1866. The turnover is 40 million euro and there are 130 employees.

Otto Olsen AS supplies several technical industrial products such as transmission products, seals, gaskets, moulded rubber parts and hoses.

Otto Olsen AS has been in the transmission products business for many years and has the following range:

- Roller chains, conveyor chains, leaf chains, modular belts, V-belts, timing belts, pulleys, bushes, sprockets, bearings, gears, couplings, motors, conveyor belts etc. Some of the suppliers are:

- Renold, Rexnord, ContiTech, NTN SNR, Timken, Megadyne, Iwis, Schaeffler, Lapua



PIEL & SCHLEMBACH GmbH & Co. KG

Athenstr. 8 97424 Schweinfurt Germany Phone: +49 (0)972138842-120 www.antriebstechnik.info

PIEL & SCHLEMBACH GmbH & Co. KG is focused on power transmission and responsible for the product groups:

Bearings

Sealing

Belts

Chains

Linear Motion

We aim to provide the products and value-added services.

PTM Industries Inc.

1111 Flint Rd. - Unit# 16 M3J 3C7 Toronto Ontario Canada Phone: 0014167364972 http://www.ptmindustries.com

PTM represents some of the world's leading power transmission component manufacturers. PTM's customers are Original Equipment Manufacturers, Distributors, and Users, located in a variety of markets – Manufacturing, Energy, Agriculture, Aggregate, HVAC, and more – in every province, all across Canada.

Operating from two full-service Distribution & Sales Centres in Toronto, Ontario and Calgary, Alberta, PTM offers customers local inventory, sales, customer service, and technical support.

PTM is a member of the the Power Transmission Representative's Association (PTRA), the Power Transmission Distributors Association (PTDA), and the European Power Transmission Distributors Association (EPTDA).



Prema S.A. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 47/51 00-071 Warszawa Poland Phone: +48225349632 http://www.prema.com.pl

PREMA SA is a company which aims at satisfying our customers' needs with regard to production continuity, machine movement and technological lines. Our mission is to increase our present competitive advantage by being innovative and resourceful. We offer a complete range of MRO related products ranging from individualparts to complete systems and customer dedicated solutions, advisory and industrial consultancy.

QUAY BHU Sp. z o.o.

ul. Karpia 22 61-619 Poznań Poland Phone: +48 618275100 www.quay.pl

Quay is a company with traditions, which offers wide range of products for industry and automotive line of business at all stages of production, renovations and technical maintenance. QUAY BHU do their utmost to meet clients' expectations therefore we continuously launch new products. Their head office and the main warehouse are located in Poznan city. Since they have 11 branches in Poland, they enable their clients to have access to over 19,000 items. They are at your service 24/7. Their prices are competitive and they ensure technical support.

Rekvisitt AS Travbanevegen 2

7044 Trondheim Norway Phone: +47 73 90 53 53 http://www.rekvisitt.no

Rekvistt was founded in 1955, and is one of Norways leading suppliers of electric motors, conveyors, transmissions and related products.

We have a wide range of quality products, and 60 years of experience in the industry – which helps us provide the best service possible and find the right solutions for our customers.



Rima S.p.A.

Via Brunetti 10 20156 Milan, MI Italy Phone: +39 0233404355 http://www.rima-cuscinetti.com

Since 1956 a partner of trust: after more than 50 years of commercial activity Rima Spa confirms itself as a leader in the import and distribution of premium brand bearings and power transmission components. The continuity of Rima's relationships with its suppliers and the trust shown by its customers are an important objective, achieved thanks to the accurate response towards quality and the reliability of its products. Mechnical components of high quality, Rima Spa distributes a wide range of products from chains to couplings, bearings to housings, industrial seals to electric motors and motion control products. These products are distributed thanks to a skilled sales force and an efficient national distribution network. A complete service: Rima, strong due to the experience and professionalism achieved over the years, offers to its customers a complete service, presenting itself as a partner, capable of following the customer from consulting to application and complete post sales assistance.

Rindus NV

Liesdonk 7 B-2440 Geel Belgium Phone: +32 14 57.10.67 www.rindus.eu

Newly founded in January 2016, Rindus NV is a new challenger on the Belgium market. This new project of Rudi Ramaekers and his highly qualified team of MPT specialists is initiated in response to the market demand, asking technical support combined with on-site services including maintenance, installation and repair services. With a strong focus on bearings, belts, chain, conveyors, couplings, gears and pneuamtics. Their 42 fully-equipped vans operate from 3 locations in Belgium (Ghent, Geel and Liège) offering an outstanding on-site service to their industrial customers, 24h/day. RINDUS NV is an official distributor of many major industrial manufacturers like INA, Festo, KTR, Megadyne, Optibelt, Rexnord (couplings), SEW, SKF, System Plast, Timken, and Tsubaki, of which the company keeps large stocks. Their mission is to be recognized as a leading Transmission Service company, offering best quality products and technical expertise, combined with on-site installation, maintenance & repair, resulting in the highest level of customer satisfaction.

Rodamientos Feyc S.A.

Pol. Ind. Almeda, c/ Progres 127-133 08940 Cornella De Llobregat, Barcelona Spain Phone: 0034 934740464 http://www.feyc.es

EPTDA

For more than 70 years, our company has specialised in the distribution of mechanical components for the industry throughout the Iberian area. Since 1998 they are part of the Bianchi Group, company leader in the south of Europe, and as a result of the synergies, experiences and knowledge shared they have consolidated a relevant position in the market of bearings, linear motion, power transmission, components and accessories for the industry. They have as suppliers the full support of product range and brands from world leaders in the industry, who always had trust in Feyc Rodamientos. They offer to manufacturers, MRO and distributors, products and engineering solutions for every application and requirement than the customer submits. Logistics is another of their important objectives, assuring the level of service required with a network presence in the territory, adapting the most advanced distribution techniques for giving stock optimization and physical distribution.

Scala S.p.A.

Via Pola 33 36040 Torri Di Quartesolo Vicenza Italy Phone: +390444265555 http://www.scala-spa.com

The company Scala Spa is a commercial organisation existing in the market for over 60 years. Its commercial activity covers the following sectors: motion transmission, both rotary and linear; electromechanical automation (with customised applications); cutting technology; pneumatics and hydraulics; special execution of belts and conveyor belts with technical features designed for all the most important industrial sectors. The sales force is composed of about 20 people. The products and services offered by Scala pursue the company's objective to make its customers (mainly manufacturers of industrial machinery) increasingly competitive and innovative.



Silkar Endaş Endüstriyel Güç Aktarım ve Teknoloji A.Ş.

Silkar Plaza. Orta Mah. Topkapi Maltepe Cad. No:6 K:7 34030 Bayrampasa Istanbul Turkey Phone: 00902125766200 http://www.endas.com

Established in 1972, Silkar-Endas is Turkey's leading distributor of industrial maintenance, repair & overhaul products, including bearings, chains and belt drives, couplings, oil and mechanical seals.

In Turkey we operate from over 60 distributors, offering nationwide coverage, guaranteeing quick and easy access to our stocks, supported by our online B2B ordering system for our customers.

Silkar Otomotiv A.S. has been involved in the bearing sector for over 50 years. Until 2013 we have been acting as the sole distributor for FAG Bearings for more than 40 years. In Year 2013 SILKAR-ENDAS is appointed as the Authorized Distributor for the full range of NSK and RHP Industrial Ball and Roller Bearing Products for Turkey as well.

Besides FAG, NSK and RHP Bearings, SILKAR-ENDAS officially represents, imports, distributes and services the products from the following companies: INA (rolling bearings, linear guidance systems), KG (bearings), MGM (bearings), HRB-China (bearings), OPTIBELT (couplings & pulleys), OKS (special lubricants), SIMRIT-FREUDENBERG and NAK (oil and hydraulic seals), GARLOCK (high-performance fluid sealing products), REXNORD (transmission chains, coupling), MEGADYNE (belts).

In SILKAR Automotive Division, we are acting as the Official Distributor for the following brands: FAG (wheel hubs – wheel bearing kits), INA (automotive products), LUK (clutch systems), NSK (automotive bearings), CORTECO (seals & automotive parts), KNECHT-MAHLE (filters), FTE (hydraulic brake and clutch parts), KYB (shock absorbers), KOLBENSCHMIDT (pistons, cylinder blocks), OPTIBELT (automotive timing and V-belts), BREMBO (brake discs), NRF (radiators), DOLZ (water pumps), VICTOR REINZ (cylinder-head gaskets), NISSENS (engine cooling & climate solutions)

SkaMa - E. Scazikis - L. Marangos S.A.

2 Serron Str. 104 41 Athens Attiki Greece Phone: 00302105296880 http://www.skama.gr

Founded in 1957, SKAMA has 230 employees today. Headquarters and main warehouse are based in Thessaloniki, and supported by a fully organized subsidiary in Athens. 12 branches completely cover the Greek market. SKAMA's main activity is the distribution of Power Transmission parts (see product categories) directly to Greek industries and to retailers. Its technical department employs 8 mechanical engineers. SKAMA provides technical support, theoretical and practical seminars for its customers, engineers and technicians. These seminars take place at the company's new, fully equipped, training centers at its premises in Thessaloniki and Athens. Technical and application catalogs / brochures are translated into Greek and distributed to customers as well as technical schools. Service optimization is carried out through SKAMA's EPC (online catalog) and E-Ordering with suppliers and customers. SKAMA has been a reliable and successful partner for more than 60 years.



SKS Mekaniikka Oy (branch of Axel Johnson International)

Martinkyläntie 50 01720 Vantaa Finland Phone: +35 82076461 http://www.sks.fi

SKS Mekaniikka Oy provides successful solutions for the mechanical components, drives and power transmission in machine building. Long and close relations with their suppliers guarantee fast and reliable component deliveries. In-house experience and expertise takes their service even further.

The SKS Group companies - SKS Control Oy, SKS Mechatronics Oy, SKS Mekaniikka Oy, SKS Sweden AB and SKS Tehnika OÜ offer a combination of services and products based on strong technical skills for the needs of the machine and equipment building industry. All this makes them the customer's one-stop shop for any product entity needed. Their customers can expect quick, flexible service at very competitive prices, which allows them to improve their own competitiveness. One of their most important goals is to make it as easy as possible for the customer to do business with them.

SKS Group companies are part of the Swedish Axel Johnson International Group.

Sociedad Industrial de Transmisiones S.A.

Paseo Ubarburu 67 - Polígono 27, Martutene Apdo correos 1229 E-20014 San Sebastian, Guipuzcoa Spain Phone: +34943457200 http://www.sitsa.es

For more than 60 years, Sociedad Industrial de Transmisiones is active in the Spanish market providing solutions to OEMs and end users in mechanical power transmissions. Today Sociedad Industrial de Transmisiones 's goal is to help their customers to REDUCE their maintenance costs and to IMPROVE their operational costs with high quality services and products: Expert advice from selection to normal operation/maintenance Specialized technical team/equipment to inspect/repair transmissions Tailor-made solutions Product availability to deliver in 24h all over Spain.



TRM SRL

2 Agosto 1980, 29 40016 San Giorgio di piano, Bologna Italy Phone: +39 051 6640945 www.trm.it

TRM is a consolidated and specialized industrial supplier of linear motion and positioning solutions, and mechanical transmission components and bearings. Ever since its inception, way back in 1989, the company has skilfully made its mark by selecting top quality products and industrial partners, focusing on the level of specialization, and aiming at dimensional and geographical expansion. TRM has also consolidated its operational presence in Asia, and through its organization the company is able to offer a value added service to its customers for the delivery of rotary and linear motion products & solutions, standard and customized, used in all application fields of mechatronics. The focus on continuous technological evolution in the field of application of automation, and precision mechanical engineering, has enabled TRM to expand its product portfolio, by combining its own product brands and the distribution of some the most well-known brands. Thanks to company's alliances with highly qualified partners and factories, and through the experience in the supply to OEM customers, according to just in time and kan ban logics. TRM is able to guarantee a dedicated and tailored service to end users, distributors and resellers. Since January 2018 the company has been appointed as ISB Linear Systems Center, aimed at serving the worldwide market with standard and customized solutions as for linear motion products and components. Customers can count on a wide and vast assortments of different product lines, a full range of linear motion products and accessories always available in stock and ready for delivery. A dedicated workshop with advanced equipment is ready to carry out several end-machining operations and customise linear motion products for any specific requirements. TRM headquarters is located in the Northeast Italy, nearby Bologna.



ÜNLÜ TEKNİK Rulman Tic. Ve San. AŞ

1202/1 Sokak No:101D 35110 Izmir Turkey Phone: +902324579292 www.unluteknik.com

Ünlü Teknik is a nationwide supplier of mechanical power transmission products for industrial and automotive applications, and a provider of engineering services related to these products.

Since 1979, as part of our one-stop supply understanding, our product portfolio continues to expand with World's leading brands in the field of bearings, power transmission products, gearboxes, electric motors, sealing solutions, lubrication and oil filtration systems, bearing assembly/ maintenance tools and machine condition monitoring devices.

Today, eventhough more than 4500 clients that we serve are in different areas and sizes, the overall goal is to be more competitive by increasing efficiency while reducing their costs. In order to contribute to our customers' targets, Ünlü Teknik provides value added services based on product expertise and knowledge engineering as well as providing continuous product supply with our technology and logistics investments.

These services include; Field Engineering Solutions aiming to reduce unplanned stopages, Repair and Maintenance Services to extend equipment life, and Training and Consulting Programs to reduce spare parts consumption.

In the service package we offer, our ability to provide business-specific and local service compliments our knowledge and innovation. We are delivering the right products to our customers at the right time with our 160 experienced staff members and 70,000 stock items being distributed from 6 strategic locations.

From machinery manufacturers (OEM) in the field of industrial production, to the factories with maintenance products needs; from companies in the field of automotive spare parts, to repair service shops, we continue to provide service in order to improve our clients' supply chain business processes and grow their productivities.

YTM-Industrial Oy

Tiilenlyöjänkuja 9 B 1720 Vantaa Finland Phone: +35 829006230 http://www.ytm.fi

YTM Industrial Oy was grounded in 1977. The company has been part of the international Indutrade Group since the year 1987. YTM Industrial Oy aims to serve the Finnish industrial sector through the supply of technical components and equipment. We import a number of quality brands to the Finnish market.^[F] Our suppliers and subcontractors include a strategic mix of both international large-scale enterprises representing well-known brands and smaller companies focused on highly specialised niche sectors. YTM's comprehensive service is focused on providing solutions for the individual needs of our customers in the most technologically and economically suitable way possible. We offer comprehensive solutions to meet our customers' needs in a range of business areas, including equipment deliveries, installation as well as spare parts and maintenance services. We operate cost-effectively by concentrating on the management and development of already established areas of business as a part of the Indutrade Group's Finnish branch of operations. We aim for profitable growth in selected and established areas of business that hold a significant market share and market position. Our goal is therefore to concentrate on and develop existing areas of business.

EPTDA